
Memorandum 21-142 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  AUGUST 18, 2021 

SUBJECT: SELECTION/APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILMEMBER TO FILL VACANCY 
  

A vacancy exists on the City Council with the resignation of former Councilmember Joey 
Evensen. The following persons have applied for the vacant Council seat: 

• Francie Roberts 
• Jason Davis 

Applicants are invited to introduce themselves and make a brief presentation, and 
Councilmembers may ask one question to be answered by each applicant.  

Nominations are made from the floor and voting will be done by roll call vote or unanimous 
consent.  

The person appointed will be sworn in immediately and will serve until the next regular 
election and a successor qualifies.  

Homer City Code 2.08.050 (c) should be interpreted to coincide with subsection (b) to 
conform to AS 29.20.180 and four votes are required to appoint a Councilmember to fill the 
vacancy.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Select one person to fill the vacant Council seat.  

 


